
December
Second
1921.

H. A. Megservy isq. , 
54 Howland Avenue, 
Toronto,- Ont.

Dear Sir:

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your 
letter of the 2Stb ulto.

It l ■ t : ■ 1 : 1 of rep *
sentations made to the Colonial office 1 ,t year tenta­
tive an;;;;. 31ions wore m o, by thou 7hich disclosed the! ? 
willingness to accept fox' Colonial gervice applications 
from Canadian Universities. ,

Sir Hobert Falconer and I called ,on

discussed thei natter with him. Ac a result the Colonial 
office were to send to Canada,last fail,one of their staff 
who would go to the various University centres and outline 

<

expect him next spring.
*

Justice Duff of the Supreme Court at Ottawa has agreed to 
noj: h the chairmanship o ‘ ; co . it tec o ill first 
consider all applications. If a sufficient number apply 
next spring, t renrosentative of the volonial Office is
candidates and to inform the committee of the factors virhioh

commendations.

If c ndidates are seleoted they would hrve to go to the Old Country about Au vet next and after a three months course at 1 oolwieh, I think, they /ould then bo posted to positions in the Colonial Service, rincipally in centres in Africa. The Indian Civil Service is not"thrown


